

For Review and Approval: Draft PA News Release

From: "DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)" <sofie.dimuzio@ontario.ca>
To: "Orencsak, Greg (TBS)" <greg.orencsak@ontario.ca>, "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>, "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>, "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Maddock, Michael (CAB)" <michael.maddock@ontario.ca>
Cc: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>, "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>, "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 05 Oct 2016 14:07:22 -0400
Attachments: PA2015_NR_051016 (SD NP).docx.doc (84.48 kB); ATT00001.htm (2.7 kB)

Attached is the draft news release to support a tomorrow's release of Public Accounts which includes a reference to the establishment of the Expert Panel. Please let me know if you have any edits.

Thanks
Sofie

Sent from my iPad